
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOROF HIGHER EDUCATION,ASSAM

KAHILIPARA, GUWAHATI. I 9.

No.DHUCE/tr,Ii scl4ll2020tl5, Dated Kahilipara,the2Tfi htlya}2l

From: Shri D.K. Mili, ACS,
Director of Higher Education" Assam
IGtrilipara, Guwahati- 19.

To,
The All Principal,
Provincialised/PDUAlv{/Gora. Model Colleges,Assam.

Sub: Reqardinq submission of documents for first ralarr to the newlv apoointed
incumbent in the colleqe.

Sir,

In inviting a refercnce on the subject cited above, I would like to request you to fumish

required documents/information as desired by www.finassam.com. in connection with allowing first

salary proposal to the newly appointed incumben(s) ofyour college and request you to submit a soft copy

of the required documents as mentioned in the proforma enclosed by a special messanger to this

Dir€ctorate at 8n early date.

The matter be treated as MOST URGENT.

Yours faithfully,

-ss
Direotor of Higher Education, Assam

Kahilipan" Guwahati- I 9.
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Sl. No. Proposal Number
& Date

Name of College Name of incumbent Documents required
bv FINASSAM.COM

1 2 3 4 5

I f$P"H:[-0665,
L7.04-20'2L

Dimoria
College.

LAKHIMI
NATH

Kindly furnish
the arnnexgre -I
containlng the

t&$t uf tj,fie
eOlleems

2 FSF'HE 0649,
L3-A4-2A2L

9uren Das
College

'NTRMALEE
KAKATI,

CHAY'ANIKA
GOSTA#AMI

F-ost Cre&ion
letter is lHog,ible

and the
@i7v6v-pp1.1-161lt

A,ppr,oval ,Order
is rnotre'ngloeed

3 FSP*HE-Q.@{$,
L3-O4-2fr2L

Abhayapuri
College

PAN,GKH.I
HAZARIKA is not in proPer

4 Fs,P:l*8ffi25,,
36- ;2Ge DGenGa#al

Etpa aYa
Adarsha

Mah,avidyalaya,

RITUPARNA
SAR,MA,

ANAMIKA

Appfora:l ffi'der
is.not enclosed

r]
!_l B coilege ffi-ffi$ffi;

MD. AMINUI.
ISLAM,

ACHARJYA
MOHAN DAs_

is not furni,shed

I
the

list of the

I3 iDi la
Collbge.
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